

Update for Pewsey Area Board

Item 09e (3)

Update from	Woodborough Parish Council
Date of Area Board Meeting	4 th July 2011

Headlines/Key Issues

- School Safety / Traffic problems. Action Group comprising 2 PC members, 2 school governors and 1 parent / parishioner has been set up.
As arranged we will provide further report at Area Board.

- New PC Chairman is Tim Burgess

- Bid for Community Grant to replace PC furniture refused - - will continue with old furniture until Victoria and Albert Museum collects.

Projects

-

-

-

Future Events/Dates for the diary

- Next meeting 23rd June '11

-

-

Signed: Jim Fletcher

Date: 21st June '11